TO: Dr. Randy McCoy

FROM: Nancy McReynolds
RE: Contractual Agreement Considerations
DATE: March 31, 2009

Please request that the Board acknowledge and award the following contracts:

CHARTER BUS SERVICE CONTRACTS

Trip Date  Site Teacher Destination Company Qty/Total Cost
4/3/09 THS Band Wigginton Pearl MS Corinth Charters 3 $4605.00
BC08-22

Trip Date  Site Teacher Destination Company Qty/Total Cost
4/3-4/09 TMS Judy Harden Birmingham& Barkley Travel 1 $2625.00
BC08-23 Atlanta

CONTRACT FOR RENTAL OF SCHOOL FACILITY

SITE Type of Service Income Company/Group
Milam Auditorium Facility Rental $0 Pied Piper Theatre
SFR926

Steve and Dianne Ludt wish to contract with TPSD for the rental of the Milam
Auditorium on March 22, 2009, for the Pied Piper Theatre.

SITE Type of Service Income Company/Group
Civic Auditorium Facility Rental $750.00 Church at Trace
SFR927 Crossing

Kevin Wood wishes to contract with TPSD for the rental of the Civic Auditorium
on April 10, 2009, for the Church at Trace Crossing Good Friday Service.



